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Enquiries to

Direct Line

Date

Peter Brett Associates
10 Queen Square
Bristol

BS14NT

Steve Jenkins

01962 846819

11 October 2012

For the attention of Phil Rawlins

gf@a Hampshlre
&Y County Council
Economy, Transport and Environment Department

Elizabeth Il Court West, The Castle
Winchester, Hampshire S023 8UD

Tele: 0845 603 5638 (General Enquiries)

0845 603 5633 (Roads and Transport)

0845 603 5634 (Recycling Waste & Planning)
Textphone 0845 603 5625
Fax 01962 847055

www.hants.gov.uk

My reference SJJ/6/3/1 0/3/31

Your reference

Email stephen.jenkins@hants.gov.uk

North Whiteley Access and Movement Strategy

Dear Sir

Further to our meeting on 2™ October 2012 | have now had the opportunity to
review the above document and can confirm that it reflects our discussions
over the past few years and provides a good basis, across all modes for
progressing further more detailed transportation work to support a future

planning application.

Yours faithfully

(Soutf pli-s

Steve Jenkins

Team Leader - Highways Development Planning South & East

Director of Economy, Transport and Environment
Stuart Jarvis BSc DipTP FCIHT MRTPI

Call charges and information apoly ses www hanis.gov.uk



